From: Trishna Kerai [Trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk]

Sent: 04 September 2018 15:57

To: 'Lorraine Cordell'

Subject: RE: LBE v Simon Cordell-EOOED049 amended Order 09082018
Perfect, | will send to the Court and copy you in.

Trishna Kerai | Caseworker | Magistrates Court Department

T: 0208 888 5225 M: 07790 993 860

E: trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk
W: www.stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk

Stuart Miller Solicitors

info @stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk

info @stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 04 September 2018 15:56

To: Trishna Kerai

Subject: RE: LBE v Simon Cordell-EOOED049 amended Order 09082018

Dear Trishna
That is fine | agree to what you have amended so that is fine to send to the court
Regards

Lorraine Cordell

From: Trishna Kerai [mailto: Trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk]
Sent: 04 September 2018 15:50

To: 'Lorraine Cordell'

Subject: RE: LBE v Simon Cordell-EOOED049 amended Order 09082018

HI Lorraine,

| was on annual leave and just got back today.




